
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETINGS 

9 a.m. 

Friday, April 22, 2016 

2ND FLOOR, J.S. CLARK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, April 22, 2016 

9:00A.M. 

Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70813 

 

AGENDA 

1.  Call to Order and Invocation 

 

2.  Roll Call  

 

3.  Adoption of the Agenda 

 

4.  Public Comments 

 

5. Action Items 

A. Request Approval of Academic Stabilization Plan, SUBR 

 

B. Request Approval of Recommendation to fill Endowed Professorship Vacancies, SULC 
 

Endowed Professorship Faculty Member 

1. B.K. Agnihotri Endowed Professorship Angela Allen Bell 

2. Clyde Tidewell Endowed Professorship Shenequa Grey 

3. Horatio Thompson Endowed Professorship Christopher Odinet 

4. A.A. Lenoir Endowed Professorship Gail Stephenson 

 

C. Request Approval of Recommendations for Endowed Professorship positions, SUNO 
 

Endowed Professorship Faculty Member 
1. AT&T Endowed Professorship  Dr. Adnan Omar 

2. James & Ruth Smith Endowed Professorship Dr. Joe Omojola 
  

D. Request Approval of Recommendations to fill Endowed Professorships, SUSLA 
 

Endowed Professorship Faculty Member 
1. Capital One Endowed Professorship in Business  George Lewis, III 

2. Jack B. Binion Endowed Professorship in Business II Dr. Regina Webb 

3. James & Ruth Smith Endowed Professorship in Science 

and Technology 

Dr. Barry Hester 

4. Caddo Parish Endowed Professorship in Business Mr. Aylwin Holmon 

5. Dr. and Mrs. C.O. Simpkins Endowed Professorship in 

Nursing 

Mrs. Tiffany Varner 

 
 

E. Request Approval of Promotion Recommendations, SULC 

 1. Professor Shenequa Grey 

 2. Professor Nadia Nedzel 

 3. Professor Gail Stephenson 
 

F. Candidates for Degrees, Spring 2016 Commencement Exercises 

 1.) SUBR  

 2.) SUNO  

 3.) SUSLA  

 4.) SULC 
 

 



Page 2 

Academic Affairs Committee 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 

April 22, 2016 

 

 

 

 

G.  Approval of Modification of Criteria for SUS Posthumous Degree Policy 

 

H. Approval of Honorary Doctorate, SUBR 

 

I. Approval of Letter of Intent to Offer Certificate of General Studies Degree, SUSLA 
 

 

 

6.  Other Business 
 

 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

MEMBERS 
Mrs. Ann Smith, Chair, Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Vice Chair, 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Mr. Mike A. Small, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II – Ex-Officio 











































































































































































ATHLETICS COMMITTEE
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, April 22, 2016 

Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70813 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Informational Item

A. 2016 Football Schedule, SUBR

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS 
Atty. Tony M. Clayton – Chair, Dr. Rani G. Whitfield- Vice Chair 

Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Darren G. Mire, 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II - Ex Officio 



2016 - SOUTHEN UNIVERSITY FOOTBALL SCHEDULE 

DATE OPPONENT LOCATION TIME (CT) 
Sat, Sept 03 Louisiana Monroe Monroe, LA TBA 

Sat, Sept 10 Tulane New Orleans, LA – Yulman Stadium TBA 

Sat, Sept 17 Alabama State * A.W. Mumford Stadium 6:00 p.m. 

Sat, Sep 24 Alabama A&M* Huntsville, Ala. TBA 

Sat, Oct 15 Jackson State * Jackson, Miss. TBA 

Sat, Oct 22 Arkansas-Pine Bluff * A.W. Mumford Stadium – Homecoming 4:00 p.m. 

Sat, Oct 29 Alcorn State * Lorman, Miss. TBA 

Sat, Nov 05 Texas Southern * A.W. Mumford Stadium 4:00 p.m. 

Sat, Nov 12 Prairie View A&M * Prairie View, Texas TBA 

Sat, Nov 19 Mississippi Valley State * A.W. Mumford Stadium 4:00 p.m. 

Sat, Nov 26 Grambling State * New Orleans, La. – Mercedes-Benz 

Superdome 

TBA 

* SWAC Games



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Athletics Committee) 

Friday, April 22, 2016 

Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70813 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

3.  Adoption of the Agenda 

 

4.  Public Comments 

   

5.  Informational Item 

 A.  Interim Financial Report as of March 2016, SUS 

   

6. Other Business 

 

7. Adjournment 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Chair, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Vice Chair, 

Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman L. Gaines, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Darren Mire 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II – Ex-Officio 

 

 

 

















PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Finance Committee) 

Friday, April 22, 2016 

Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70813 

 

AGENDA 

 

1.  Call to Order  

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

3.  Adoption of the Agenda 

 

4.  Public Comments 

 

1. Action Items  
 

A. Approval of Personnel Action on Positions greater than $60,000 
 

Name Title Salary  

1. Dr. David Sunday Adegboye Professor of Biology (Tenured) 

New Appointment, SUNO 
$87,602 

2. Henry Thurman 

 

Interim Executive Director of Facilities Services  

New Appointment, SUBR 
$61,605 

3. Eli Guillory 

 

Interim System Director of Facilities Planning, SUS $79,133 

4. Walfredo Javier Professor 

Math, Physics, and Science and math, Education 
N/A 

 

 B.  Approval of Employment Contract for Chancellor John Pierre, SULC 
      

2. Information Item 

A. Updated Employment Agreement for Chancellor Rodney Ellis, SUSLA 

 

3. Other Business 

 

4. Adjournment 

 

 
MEMBERS 

Atty. Patrick D. Magee, Chair, Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Vice Chair, 

Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Mr. Myron K. Lawson, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver II – Ex-Officio 

 



































REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

CAM�IJS: SUS SUDR _L SULAC SUAREC SUNO 

Name of Employee: -""-'-· c�l�� .... -(,._"�'���u�-�R�--J=��- 11�·�;�t.�· •�""---
Address: � � 7 Hc,Jk.y..,.�..J C>r 

SUSLA 

Title: 1 lighcst l)cgrce: 

Hinh Oatc: 

NO. Of CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: � 

EFFECTIVE DATE m• LEAVE: 1µq (i.,ib ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 

Purpose of leave Requested (click one): 
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancdlor)
b. Rest w1d Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians• must be attached)
c. Independent Study or Research Statement
d. Military
e. Maternity (Statement from one {I) physician• must be auached)
•must be allcrnling physician 
TYPE 01<' LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):

a. with pay / 
b. without pay

LENGTH m· LEAVE REQUESTED: (No. ofwi:eks, not to .:xceed 36 wecks) / f 

MAN:tR JN WHICH THI · LEAVE, 11<' G�NT�D, Wl�L BE SPENT: . -&� R.,n.i!,·c , , <' �'" , :;as,,.( 4 
j
..,. ..... i,. _________ _•••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid tu 
llum11n Resuurces/Comptroller's Office in Adv11nce) 

Teacher Retirement Yes L No 
Stale Retirement Yes _L No 
Group lnsur11nce Yes 

� 
No 

Elected Supplemental Benefits Yes No 

I hen:by agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern University Board of Supervisors' 
policy on leaves of absence. 

t 
2J

. , 

. D��l�EI l j 2..., I L 
. SIG�.!r�itt�1'PPLICANT •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

PRIOR LEA VE RECORD !<'ROM THIS INSTITUTION: 
Date of Last L.:ave: 
Purpose of Last Leave: 

TYPE m' LAST LEAVE: 
With pay Amount: 
Without Pay 
Length of last leave: ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

/��. 4d Signature�r.;:lon 

Signature ofCwnpus Chancellor Signature of System Presidcnt 

DATE DATE 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Signature of Appropriate Commillee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board 

Date Date 



Page 1 of 5 
PD.5257047.1

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

The Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical 

College (Board) hereby extends as Chancellor of Southern University Law Center (SULC), John 

K. Pierre, and (Chancellor) who hereby accepts the following terms of employment.

TERM OF EMPLOYMENT 

The employment established in this Agreement is for an initial term of three (3) years and one 

(1) month, commencing on April 1, 2016 and ending on June 30, 2019.

The Board affirms the Chancellor’s initial appointment as a full professor with tenure at SULC. 

DUTIES AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 

The Chancellor shall report and be responsible to the Board through the System President as 

required in the Board’s by-laws.  

The Chancellor’s employment shall be subject to all other rules, orders and regulations 

established and adopted by the Board, as amended from time to time except as such rules, orders 

and regulations conflict with the express terms of this Agreement. 

The Chancellor shall comply with all other laws and regulations applicable to his specific office 

and public officials. 

The Chancellor will be subject to an annual review by the System President to be conducted in a 

manner and by a procedure determined by the System President. The President along with the 

Chancellor will establish performance goals. The goals and objectives will be the basis for his 

performance review for the three (3) years of the Agreement and any extensions thereof.  

COMPENSATION 

The Chancellor shall be paid an annual salary of two hundred eighteen thousand two hundred 

eighty three dollars and ninety six cents ($218,283.96) for the term of this Agreement as 

compensation for his services while serving as Chancellor.  This annual salary will be paid in the 

form of equal monthly installments no later than the last calendar day of each month in 

accordance with SUS’s payroll procedures. 

The Chancellor shall receive a housing allowance of thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,000.00) 

annually and an automobile allowance of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00) annually, which 

shall be paid in the form of equal monthly installments no later than the last calendar day of each 

month in accordance with SUS’s payroll procedures.  



 
 

Page 2 of 5 
PD.5257047.1 

The Chancellor will be eligible to participate in the benefits plans for health, insurance, 

retirement and any other benefits that are available for full time administrative employees.  

 

The Chancellor will be required to meet the following benchmarks annually. The President 

through the Board has the discretion and the decision to provide incentive compensation to the 

Chancellor based upon the following benchmarks. The benchmarks are listed below:  

 

1. Improve overall graduation from the base year of 2015-2016. 

2. Increase retention rates from the base year of 2015-2016. 

3. Improve alumni participation and alumni giving from the base year of 2015-2016. 

4. Improve bar passage rates from the base year of 2015-2016. 

5. Increase faculty scholarship and research based upon the scholarship and research of 

the last SULC AALS report.  

 

 

 

TERMINATION 
 

Termination Without Cause  

 

The Chancellor may be terminated without cause at the recommendation of the System President 

with approval of the Board.  If the Chancellor is terminated without cause, he shall have the right 

to select an option as stated herein. If the Chancellor is terminated without cause and elects to 

become a full-time professor, he shall be entitled to eighty percent (80%) of his salary that he 

would have received as Chancellor for the balance of the initial term of this Agreement.     

 

The Chancellor, upon termination as Chancellor without cause, shall have the right to:  (a) 

remain at SULC and assume the position of full professor with tenure at SULC or such other 

campus as may be mutually agreed upon by the parties or (b) he may elect to leave SULC.  For 

purposes of this paragraph, the Chancellor shall receive eighty percent (80%) of his salary for the 

balance of the term of this agreement and upon the end of the term of this agreement, the 

Chancellor’s  faculty compensation shall be calculated as the average of the three highest paid 

faculty salaries in the department where the Chancellor is tenured.  

 

If the Chancellor elects to leave SULC following a termination without cause he will not be 

entitled to any further compensation beyond amounts earned as of his last day of employment.  

Any amounts owed Chancellor under this section shall be paid in the form of a lump sum no later 

than fifteen (15) days after Chancellor’s last day of employment. 

 

The parties agree that the above payments represent liquidated damages and are all that is due 

should the Agreement be terminated without cause, except ordinary claims for benefits accrued 

and vested as of Chancellor’s termination under any pension or welfare benefit plan sponsored 

and/or maintained by SUS for the benefit of full-time administrative employees. 

 

 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 5 
PD.5257047.1 

 

Resignation   

 

The Chancellor shall provide the System President with notice of resignation of at least ninety 

(90) days unless such notice is waived by the System President or occasioned by illness or 

disability.  If the Chancellor voluntarily elects to leave his position as Chancellor during the term 

of employment herein he shall be entitled to assume his appointment as a full professor with 

tenure within the Southern University System at the President’s approval  He shall be 

compensated at the average of the three highest paid faculty in the department he is tenured.  The 

Chancellor is not entitled to summer faculty pay unless agreed by the President.  His faculty 

position will begin at the start of the fall or spring semester immediately following the expiration 

of the ninety (90) day notice period or following the effective date of his resignation should it be 

sooner. 

 

Expiration 

 

After the end of the term of employment specified herein, the Chancellor shall revert to his 

position as an at-will Chancellor without any action required on the part of the President or 

Board. The Chancellor shall continue as Chancellor on an at-will basis upon expiration of this 

agreement subject to the same terms and conditions as other unclassified administrative staff.  In 

the event the Chancellor is terminated or resigns after the expiration of this agreement, he shall 

be entitled to assume his appointment to the faculty at the same compensation as if he has 

resigned during the term of this agreement. 

 

Termination For Cause 

 

If the Chancellor is terminated for cause, he shall be terminated from all positions with SULC 

immediately, including his position as a tenured faculty member.  If terminated for cause, with 

the exception of amounts earned prior to the Chancellor’s termination date and ordinary claims 

for benefits accrued and vested as of Chancellor’s termination under any pension or welfare 

benefit plan sponsored and/or maintained by SUS for the benefit of full-time administrative 

employees, the Chancellor shall be entitled to no further payments whatsoever after his 

termination date.  The reasons for termination shall be provided to the Chancellor in writing and 

he shall be afforded an opportunity of not less than ten (10) days to respond to such notice and a 

due process hearing before the Board or a designated Board Committee. 

 

The Board may terminate the Chancellor for cause for the following reasons but not limited to: 

 

Conviction of a crime of moral turpitude; 

 

A finding of academic dishonesty as that term is defined in the Faculty Handbook;   

 

Felony indictment for a crime of moral turpitude or other crime which would bring SUSLA’s 

and Southern University System’s reputation in disrepute; 

 

Neglect of duty; and 



Page 4 of 5 
PD.5257047.1

Disability (defined as an inability to fulfill the duties of Chancellor, with the provision of 

reasonable accommodations, for a period of at least ninety (90) consecutive days.). 

SERVICE ON CORPORATE BOARDS 

The Chancellor may serve as a member of the Board of Directors of other public or private 

corporations so long as such service is not a violation of any law and will not interfere with or 

detract from the performance of his duties and responsibilities as Chancellor or create any 

conflict of interest involving or affecting the SULC.  The Chancellor shall obtain approval from 

the System President prior to accepting an appointment to, or agreeing to continued service on, 

any such Board.  The System President shall not unreasonably withhold its approval. 

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS   

The Chancellor and the members of his immediate family shall be entitled to any privileges or 

benefits of attendance at SULC or such other campus within the Southern University System as 

afforded other full-time employees of the SULC or other campuses within the Southern 

University System. 

NOTICES 

Any notice required or desired to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed given if given 

in writing, sent by postage prepaid certified mail, or hand delivery to: 

Chancellor John K. Pierre, and/or delivered to him at his office at SULC. 

President, Dr. Ray L. Belton, Southern University System, 4th Floor, J.S. Clark Administration 

Building, Baton Rouge, La. 70813 

With copies to the General Counsel, Tracie Woods, Southern University System, 4th Floor, J.S. 

Clark Administration Building, Baton Rouge, La.  70813   

ENTIRE CONTRACT 

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement between the Board and the 

Chancellor with regard to all matters related to his employment.  There are no other agreements, 

conditions or representations, oral written, express or implied, with regard thereto.  This 

Agreement may be amended only in writing and signed by both parties thereto. 



Page 5 of 5 
PD.5257047.1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed by John K. Pierre, Chancellor, 

Southern University Law Center; Dr. Ray L. Belton, President, Southern University System; Dr. 

Leon R. Tarver II, Chairman, Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 

Mechanical College, as of the _________ day of ______________, 2016. 

CHANCELLOR, 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW 

CENTER   

_________________________________ 

JOHN K. PIERRE     

PRESIDENT, SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 

SYSTEM 

___________________________________ 

DR. RAY L. BELTON  

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND 

AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL 

COLLEGE 

____________________________________ 

DR. LEON R. TARVER II 







 

  

  

   

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT  

  

The Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College 

(Board) hereby extends as Chancellor of Southern University Shreveport (SUSLA), Rodney A. 

Ellis, and (Chancellor) who hereby accepts the following terms of employment.  

  

TERM OF EMPLOYMENT  

  

The employment established in this Agreement is for an initial term of three (3) years and two (2) 

months, commencing on April 1, 2016 and ending on June 30, 2019.  

  

The Board affirms the Chancellor’s initial appointment as a full professor with tenure at SUSLA. 

The Chancellor will be tenured in the department that meets SAACS credentialing requirements.   

  

DUTIES AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT  

  

The Chancellor shall report and be responsible to the Board through the System President as 

required in the Board’s by-laws.   

   

The Chancellor’s employment shall be subject to all other rules, orders and regulations established 

and adopted by the Board, as amended from time to time except as such rules, orders and 

regulations conflict with the express terms of this Agreement.  

  

The Chancellor shall comply with all other laws and regulations applicable to his specific office 

and public officials.  

  

The Chancellor will be subject to an annual review by the System President to be conducted in a 

manner and by a procedure determined by the System President. The President along with the 

Chancellor will establish performance goals. The goals and objectives will be the basis for his 

performance review for the three (3) years of the Agreement and any extensions thereof.   

  

  

COMPENSATION  

  

The Chancellor shall be paid an annual salary of one hundred sixty thousand dollars ($160,000.00) 

for the term of this Agreement as compensation for his services while serving as Chancellor.  This 

annual salary will be paid in the form of equal monthly installments no later than the last calendar 

day of each month in accordance with SUS’s payroll procedures.  

  

The Chancellor shall receive a housing allowance of thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,000.00) 

annually and an automobile allowance of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00) annually, which 



 

  

shall be paid in the form of equal monthly installments no later than the last calendar day of each 

month in accordance with SUS’s payroll procedures.   

  

The Chancellor will be eligible to participate in the benefits plans for health, insurance, retirement 

and any other benefits that are available for full time administrative employees.   

  

The Chancellor will be required to meet the following benchmarks annually. The President through 

the Board has the discretion and the decision to provide incentive compensation to the Chancellor 

based on the following benchmarks. The benchmarks are as follows:   

  

1. Improve overall graduation rates from the base year of 2015-2016  

2. Increase enrollment and retention rates from the base year of 2015-2016.  

3. Increase FTE enrollment from the base year of 2015-2016. 

4. Increase partnerships that will increase visibility and financial resources from the base year of 

2015-2016. 

  

  

  

  

TERMINATION  

  

Termination Without Cause   

  

The Chancellor may be terminated without cause at the recommendation of the System President 

with approval of the Board.  If the Chancellor is terminated without cause, he shall have the right 

to select an option as stated herein. If the Chancellor is terminated without cause and elects to 

become a full-time professor, he shall be entitled to eighty percent (80%) of his salary that he 

would have received as Chancellor for the balance of the initial term of this Agreement.      

  

The Chancellor, upon termination as Chancellor without cause, shall have the right to:  (a) remain 

at SUSLA and assume the position of full professor with tenure at SUSLA or such other campus 

as may be mutually agreed upon by the parties or (b) he may elect to leave SUSLA.  For purposes 

of this paragraph, the Chancellor shall receive eighty percent (80%) of his salary for the balance 

of the term of this agreement and upon the end of the term of this agreement, the Chancellor’s 

faculty compensation shall be calculated as the average of the three highest paid faculty salaries in 

the department where the Chancellor is tenured.   

  

If the Chancellor elects to leave SUSLA following a termination without cause he will not be 

entitled to any further compensation beyond amounts earned as of his last day of employment.  

Any amounts owed Chancellor under this section shall be paid in the form of a lump sum no later 

than fifteen (15) days after Chancellor’s last day of employment.  

  

The parties agree that the above payments represent liquidated damages and are all that is due 

should the Agreement be terminated without cause, except ordinary claims for benefits accrued 



 

  

and vested as of Chancellor’s termination under any pension or welfare benefit plan sponsored 

and/or maintained by SUS for the benefit of full-time administrative employees.  

  

  

Resignation    

  

The Chancellor shall provide the System President with notice of resignation of at least ninety (90) 

days unless such notice is waived by the System President or occasioned by illness or disability.  

If the Chancellor voluntarily elects to leave his position as Chancellor during the term of 

employment herein he shall be entitled to assume his appointment as a full professor with tenure 

within the Southern University System upon the approval of the President.  He shall be 

compensated at the average of the three highest paid faculty  in the department he is tenured.  The 

Chancellor is not entitled to summer faculty pay unless agreed by the President.  His faculty 

position will begin at the start of the fall or spring semester immediately following the expiration 

of the ninety (90) day notice period or following the effective date of his resignation should it be 

sooner.  

  

Expiration  

  

  

After the end of the term of employment specified herein, the Chancellor shall revert to his position 

as an at-will Chancellor without any action required on the part of the President or Board. The 

Chancellor shall continue as Chancellor on an at-will basis upon expiration of this agreement 

subject to the same terms and conditions as other unclassified administrative staff.  In the event 

the Chancellor is terminated or resigns after the expiration of this agreement, he shall be entitled 

to assume his appointment to the faculty at the same compensation as if he has resigned during the 

term of this agreement.  

  

  

Termination For Cause  

  

If the Chancellor is terminated for cause, he shall be terminated from all positions with SUSLA 

immediately, including his position as a tenured faculty member.  If terminated for cause, with the 

exception of amounts earned prior to the Chancellor’s termination date and ordinary claims for 

benefits accrued and vested as of Chancellor’s termination under any pension or welfare benefit 

plan sponsored and/or maintained by SUS for the benefit of full-time administrative employees, 

the Chancellor shall be entitled to no further payments whatsoever after his termination date.  The 

reasons for termination shall be provided to the Chancellor in writing and he shall be afforded an 

opportunity of not less than ten (10) days to respond to such notice and a due process hearing 

before the Board or a designated Board Committee.  

  

The Board may terminate the Chancellor for cause for the following reasons but not limited to:  

  

Conviction of a crime of moral turpitude;  

  



A finding of academic dishonesty as that term is defined in the Faculty Handbook;   

Felony indictment for a crime of moral turpitude or other crime which would bring SUSLA’s and 

Southern University System’s reputation in disrepute;  

Neglect of duty; and 

Disability (defined as an inability to fulfill the duties of Chancellor, with the provision of 

reasonable accommodations, for a period of at least ninety (90) consecutive days.).  

SERVICE ON CORPORATE BOARDS 

The Chancellor may serve as a member of the Board of Directors of other public or private 

corporations so long as such service is not a violation of any law and will not interfere with or 

detract from the performance of his duties and responsibilities as Chancellor or create any conflict 

of interest involving or affecting the SUSLA.  The Chancellor shall obtain approval from the 

System President prior to accepting an appointment to, or agreeing to continued service on, any 

such Board.  The System President shall not unreasonably withhold its approval.  

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS    

The Chancellor and the members of his immediate family shall be entitled to any privileges or 

benefits of attendance at SUSLA or such other campus within the Southern University System as 

afforded other full-time employees of the SUSLA or other campuses within the Southern 

University System.  

NOTICES 

Any notice required or desired to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed given if given in 

writing, sent by postage prepaid certified mail, or hand delivery to:  

Chancellor Rodney A. Ellis, and/or delivered to him at his office at SUSLA.   

President, Dr. Ray L. Belton, Southern University System, 4th Floor, J.S. Clark Administration 

Building, Baton Rouge, La. 70813  

With copies to the General Counsel, Tracie Woods, Southern University System, 4th Floor, J.S. 

Clark Administration Building, Baton Rouge, La.  70813    



 

  

  

ENTIRE CONTRACT  

  

This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement between the Board and the 

Chancellor with regard to all matters related to his employment.  There are no other agreements, 

conditions or representations, oral written, express or implied, with regard thereto.  This 

Agreement may be amended only in writing and signed by both parties thereto.  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed by Dr. Rodney A. Ellis, Chancellor, 

Southern University Shreveport; Dr. Ray L. Belton, President, Southern University System; Dr. 

Leon R. Tarver II, Chairman, Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 

Mechanical College, as of the _________ day of ______________, 2016.  

  

CHANCELLOR,  

 SOUTHERN  UNIVERSITY  

SHREVEPORT    

  

              _________________________________  

              DR. RODNEY A. ELLIS         

  

  

  

PRESIDENT, SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 

SYSTEM  

  

  

___________________________________  



 

  

DR. RAY L. BELTON   

    

  

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND 

AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL 

COLLEGE  

  

  

____________________________________  

DR. LEON R. TARVER II  

      



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, April 22, 2016 

Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 

2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70813 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Invocation

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Special Presentation

A. Men’s & Women’s Basketball, SUBR

6. Action Item

A. Minutes of the March 18, 2016 regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors

B. Committee Reports and Recommendations

C. Request Approval to Restructure the SU Agricultural and Research Center

D. Request Approval of Strategic Plan, SUBR

E. Request Authorization to Search for SUNO Chancellor

F. Request to grant Degrees Posthumously to Annette January and Lashuntae Benton,

SUBR

G. Resolutions

7. Informational Items

A. Legislative Update

B. System President’s Report

C. Campus Reports

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment



Southern University Board of Supervisors 
9:00 a.m.  

Friday, March 18, 2016 
Southern University-Baton Rouge 

2nd Floor; J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Minutes  

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Chairman Leon R. Tarver II.  The 
invocation was given by The Rev. Joe R. Gant.  

PRESENT 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Sr., Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. 

Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, 

Mr. Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel Tolbert and Dr. Rani Whitfield. 

A quorum was established. 

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING  
System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Robyn Merrick, Executive Vice President of Academic Affairs and Provost 
(EVPAAP) M. Christopher Brown, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton, Chancellor Victor 
Ukpolo (SUNO), Interim Chancellor Adell Brown (SUAREC), Interim Chancellor Sam Gilliam (SUSLA), and Atty. Alfreda 
Diamond, (SULC)  

BOARD COUNSEL  
Attys. Winston Decuir, Jr. and Tracie Woods 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion of Rev. Gant and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson the agenda was adopted with the following change: 
to invert the order of agenda Item 4-Public Comments and agenda Item 5-Special Presentations.  

Motion carried unanimously 

AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS  
Special Presentations were made as listed below. 

 Devon Gales – President-Chancellor Belton presented a resolution to Devon Gales and his mother and
father on behalf of the Board and the University System. Board members also presented the Gales
family with a Holy Bible.

 SUBR Honda All-Star Quiz Bowl Team – Executive Vice President and Provost M. Christopher Brown
introduced Professor Deadra James Mackie, coach of the SUBR Quiz Bowl team, and informed Board
members that the team would be travelling to Torrance, CA April 2-4 to participate in the national
competition.  Professor Mackie allowed members of the team to introduce themselves.

 Southern University Laboratory School Basketball Athletes Grades 5th - 9th - EVPAAP M. Christopher
Brown introduced the SU Laboratory School 5th-9th grade boys basketball team.  Coach Kevin Augustine
thanked the Board for supporting them and also thanked Southern Lab athletics staff and the school’s
Interim Director Kim Williams.  He stated that the group has never lost a game.  The team was
recognized for winning the Louisiana Youth Sports Junior High School State Basketball Championship
held in Grambling, LA.  Each member of the team introduced themselves.  Dr. Rani Whitfield
commended the team and coaching staff and presented certificates of achievement on behalf of the
Board of Supervisors and the University System.

 SUNO Girl’s Track Team - Dr. Victor Ukpolo introduced Yhann Plummer, coach for the SUNO Women’s
Track team and interim athletic director at SUNO.  Coach Plummer stated that the team garnered their
first championship in 12 years.  Team members introduced themselves.



Page 2 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

 LIGO Presentation – In the absence of Dr. Stephen McGuire, Dr. Luria Young made remarks about the 
recent detection of gravitational waves and introduced SUBR alumnus Everett Parker who was in the 
LIGO control room when the detection occurred.  Dr. Moustapha Diack, co-principal investigator of the 
LIGO program gave remarks about his involvement.  Dr. Young also announced an upcoming LIGO 
Science Saturday activity and invited members of the Board to attend. 

 SUBR Music Department Initiatives - Dr. Thomas Miller announced upcoming Music Department events 
including an opera, jazz festival, and faculty recital.  Dr. Casarotti also spoke to members of the Board 
about performance activities in the department and possible collaborations with the SU Marching Band 
in his home country of Brazil. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS  
None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEMS  

A.  Minutes of the February 19, 2016, regular meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors  

On the motion of Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry the minutes of the February 19, 2016, 
meeting were presented for approval. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for the Southern University System, that the minutes of the February 19, 
2016, regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, be and it is hereby approved. 

 
B. COMMITTEES 

1. Academic Affairs Committee 

The Academic Affairs Committee was called to order by Mrs. Ann Smith, Chair. 

Roll Call 

Present:  Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Dr. Curman Gaines, Vice Chair, Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Mr. 

Michael Small, Dr. Rani G. Whitfield, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Absent:  None  

A quorum was established. 

Items for Consideration by the Academic Affairs Committee 

 Honorary Degree for Governor John Bel Edwards, 2016 Commencement Speaker, SUNO 
Chancellor Victor Ukpolo stated that the faculty of the College of Arts and Sciences voted favorably to 
recommend that Governor John Bel Edwards be awarded an honorary degree 

 Approval of Endowed Professorship Policy 

 Myra A. Kleinpeter Endowed Professorship in Science, SUBR 

 Endowed Professorship Appointments, SUBR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

Endowed Professorship Appointee School/Department 

1. Alphonse Jackson-Casino Rouge Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Revathi Hines Public Administration 

2. Rupert Richardson/Casino Rouge Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Eric Horent Public Administration 

3. Louis Jetson-Lamar Corporation Dr. William Arp III Political Science 

4. Leon Tarver/Casino Rouge Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Leslie Taylor-Grover Public Administration 

5. Barbara Dixon/Kellogg Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Bernestine McGee Agriculture, Family and 

Consumer Sciences 

6. BASF Corporation Endowed Professorship Dr. Edwin Walker Chemistry 

7. Walter Dumas Endowed Professorship Dr. Wesley Gray Environmental Toxicology 

8. Formosa/Prince Hall Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Edward Doomes Chemistry 

9. James & Ruth Smith Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Zhu Hua Ning Agricultural, Family and 

Consumer Sciences 

10. James & Ruth Smith Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Stephen McGuire Physics 

11. James & Ruth Smith Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Rao Uppu Environmental Toxicology 

12. Dr. James and Jewel Prestage Kellogg
Endowed Professorship in Nursing

Dr. Cheryl Taylor School of Nursing 

13. Baton Rouge Area Foundation Endowed
Professorship in Nursing

Dr. Janet S. Rami School of Nursing 

14. Baton Rouge General/General Health
System Endowed Professorship in Nursing

Dr. Sharon Bator School of Nursing 

15. Our Lady of the Lake Regional Medical
Center Endowed Professorship in Nursing

Dr. Wanda Spurlock School of Nursing 

16. Woman’s Hospital Endowed Professorship
in Nursing

Dr. Sandra Brown School of Nursing 

17. College of Engineering/Contractor’s
Educational Trust Fund Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Joshua Joseph Civil Engineering 

18. School of Architecture/Contractor’s
Educational Trust Fund Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Patrick Carriere Civil Engineering 

19. Formosa Plastic Endowed Professorship in
Mechanical Engineering

Dr. Patrick Mensah Mechanical Engineering 

20. The Entergy Corporation Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Fred Lacy Electrical Engineering 

21. Dow Chemical Company Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Samuel Ibekwe Mechanical Engineering 

22. Cleo Fields Endowed Professorship in Mass
Communication

Dr. Mahmoud Braima Mass Communications 

23. Community Coffee/Frank Hayden Memorial
Endowed Professorship in the Arts

Dr. Addie Dawson-Euba Fine Arts 



Page 4 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

Endowed Professorship Appointee School/Department 

24. Joseph Kermit Haynes/Casino Rouge
Endowed professorship

Dr. Tonya Rose Education 

25. Isabel Herson/Casino Rouge Endowed
Professorship in Education

Dr. James Taylor Education 

26. Isaac Greggs/Casino Endowed
Professorship in Education

Dr. Nathan Haymer Music 

27. Rosalie Guidry Daste Endowed
Professorship in Urban Education

Dr. Luria Young Curriculum and Instruction 

28. Emma Glynn Trust Fund Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Diana Kelly Curriculum and Instruction 

29. Joseph R. Glynn Endowed Professorship for
Education

Dr. VerJanis Peoples Curriculum and Instruction 

30. Kleinpeter Family College of Education
Professorship

Dr. Curtis Mustiful Curriculum and Instruction 

31. Tolor E. White/Casino Rouge Endowed
Professorship in Accounting

Dr. Koffi Dodor Accounting, Finance and 

Economics 

32. Ben D. Johnson, Sr. Endowed Professorship
in Business

Dr. Aloyce Kaliba Accounting, Finance and 

Economics 

33. W.E. “Bill” Tucker Endowed Professorship
in Business

Dr. Sung C. No Accounting, Finance and 

Economics 

34. Peter Moncrieffe Endowed Professorship in
Business

Dr. Mysore Ramaswamy Management and Marketing 

35. Dr. E. C. Harrrison Endowed Professorship
in Business

Dr. Stephen Jaros Management and Marketing 

36. The Coca-Cola Foundation Endowed
Professorship in Business

Dr. Melissa Waters Accounting, Finance and 

Economics 

37. The Coca-Cola Foundation Endowed
Professorship in International Business

Dr. Vasantha Chigurupati Accounting, Finance and 

Economics  

38. George Leon Netterville/Kellogg Endowed
Professorship

Dr. Vineeta Hingorami Accounting, Finance and 

Economics 

39. Houston Alumni Endowed Professorship in
Business

Dr. Victor Mbarika Management and Marketing 

40. Southern University Business & Industry
Cluster Endowed Professorship

Dr. Kimberly Powell Management and Marketing 

41. The Lincoln J. Harrison-Coca Cola
Foundation Endowed Professorship in
Accounting

Dr. Mary Darby Accounting, Finance and 

Economics  



Page 5 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

On the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Dr. Gaines all items for consideration by the Academic 

Affairs Committee were presented for approval.     

Motion carried unanimously. 

On the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Rev. Gant the Academic Affairs Committee adjourned. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

2. Finance Committee
The Finance Committee was called to order by Mr. Myron Lawson, chair.

Roll Call

Present:  Mr. Myron Lawson, Mr. Calvin Braxton, Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Donald

Henry, Mr. Darren Mire, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II

Absent:  None

A quorum was established

Items for Consideration by the Finance Committee 

 Approval of BA-7 #6 –To Transfer Funds to SUSLA as authorized by the BOR’s approval of the 2nd

quarter Grad Act Performance Improvement Contract Report

 Approval of BA-7 #7 – Reduction in State General Funds ($67,802) and Statutory Dedicated Funds
($95,952) as mandated for the Southern University System in HB 122 of the FY16 Special Session.

 Consideration of a resolution of the Southern University System to settle claims in Oil RE: Spill by the
Oil Rig Deep Water Horizon in the Gulf of Mexico, MDL
No. 2179 District U.S. Court, Eastern District of Louisiana

Upon the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Mr. Calvin Braxton that the items for
consideration by the Finance Committee be approved.

The motion carried unanimously.

On the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry the Finance Committee
adjourned.

3. Personnel Affairs Committee
The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Atty. Patrick Magee, chair.

Roll Call

Present:  Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Calvin Braxton, Atty. Tony M. Clayton,

   Mr. Myron Lawson, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr., Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

Absent:  None   

A quorum was established 



Page 6 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

Items for Consideration by the Personnel Affairs Committee 

 Approval of Employment Contract for Dr. Rodney Ellis, SUSLA

A copy of Dr. Ellis’ contract was distributed to Board members.  

Atty. Tony Clayton stressed the importance of receiving items for consideration in a timely manner.  He 
also indicated that the contract did not seem to protect the interest of the University and was more  
favorable for the employee.  In addition, Atty. Clayton noted that there were no benchmarks included in 
the contract.   

Dr. Belton explained that in order to attract the best candidates certain terms are standard and common 
practice in higher education when hiring university chancellors.  President Belton stated that the 
document has changed in that there is a time period included of 3 years and also the fact that the salary 
is comparable to that of their peers.  

Rev. Gant stated that even though it may be common practice to grant tenure, the University is 
operating in uncommon times and perhaps the common practice may not be feasible at this time.  He 
stated that he prefers to deal with positions and not a particular person. 

Dr. Tarver stated that the contract is an evolving document and contains certain protections that the 
University has to provide to individuals at this administrative level.  He stated that there is nothing 
unusual about the contract presented and that it does not differ from any other contracts that have 
been done in recent years for chancellors at other campuses in the system. 

Call for the Question by Rev. Tolbert and seconded by Atty. Tony Clayton. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yeas: Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Calvin Braxton, Atty. Tony Clayton 
Mr. Myron Lawson, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Leon R. Tarver 

Nays: None 

Debate ends. 

Mr. Myron K. Lawson made a substitute motion to ratify the contract subject to the benchmarks that are 
agreed upon by the President-Chancellor and the board chair.  Atty. Tony Clayton asked whether or not 
the contract includes offering tenure.  Attorney Winston Decuir stated that the contract is written with 
the provision of tenure.   

Atty. Tony Clayton made a substitute motion to table the approval of the contract at this time. 

Motion failed for lack of a second. 

Roll Call Vote on Mr. Lawson’s substitute motion: 

Yeas:  Mr. Myron K. Lawson 

Nays:  Atty. Tony Clayton, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Calvin Braxton 

Abstentions:  Rev. Samuel Tolbert 

Motion failed. 



Page 7 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

Discussion on the original motion ensued. 

Mr. Lawson asked what would be the impact of the Chancellor not having a contract as of April 1.  
President-Chancellor Belton stated that a delay would inhibit the leadership from moving the campus 
forward.  He also stated that it would inhibit the University’s ability to attract and hire subsequent 
leaders at this level given the fact that it is a common practice at other universities.  

Chairman Tarver stated that it is important to grant tenure to persons at the level of chancellor because 
it affords the individual some level of protection from retaliation when he or she has to exercise certain 
decisions in the administrative position.  In addition, it would be unfair to have some chancellors in the 
SU System with tenure and others without tenure.  Chairman Tarver stated that perhaps the topic of 
contracts should be discussed during the upcoming retreat and that the Board should not delay approval 
of the contract at the expense of an individual who is prepared to begin working.   

For clarity, Personnel Committee Chair Atty. Patrick Magee restated the original motion which is the 
approval of the contract as written. 

Rev. Samuel Tolbert called for the question with a second by Mr. Myron K. Lawson. 

Roll Call Vote on the question: 

Yeas:  – Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Calvin Braxton, Atty. Tony Clayton, 
Mr. Myron Lawson 

Nays  – None 

Motion carried and debate ended. 

For clarity, Atty. Winston DeCuir stated that the Board was now at the point of voting on the original 
motion which would be accepting the terms of the contract as presented. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yeas: Rev. Samuel Tolbert and Dr. Leon R. Tarver 

Nays: Atty. Patrick Magee, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Calvin Braxton, Atty. Tony Clayton, 
Mr. Myron Lawson 

Motion Failed. 

Mrs. Ann Smith questioned whether or not another contract would be presented to 
the Board at the next meeting. 

Chairman Tarver called for a 5-minute recess. 

-RECESS- 
MEETING RECONVENES 
Upon the motion of Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson the Board reconvened. 



Page 8 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

C. Committee Reports and Recommendations
1. Academic Affairs Committee
Upon the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson that the actions taken by
the Academic Affairs Committee be approved.

The motion carried unanimously. 

2. Finance Committee
Upon the motion of Mr. Calvin Braxton and seconded by Mrs. Ann Smith that the actions
taken by the Finance Committee be approved

The motion carried unanimously. 

(Board reconvened without roll call) 

Roll Call: 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, 
Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald R. Henry,  
Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Darren Mire,  
Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

All members present. 

Upon the motion of Mr. Myron Lawson and seconded by Atty. Tony Clayton that the reports of the 
Academic Affairs Committee and the Finance Committee be adopted. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the actions taken by the Academic 
Affairs Committee and the finance committee be and they are hereby approved. 

3. Personnel Committee
Upon the motion of Atty. Tony Clayton and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson that the full Board  will
make the decision on the approval of the contract of the Chancellor of Southern University at
Shreveport subject to the deliverables being delineated in the written contract by President-Chancellor
Belton.

Roll Call Vote: 

Yeas: Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, Mr. Raymond  Fondel, 
Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard,  Mr. Myron Lawson, Mr. 
Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel  Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

Nays: Rev. Joe R. Gant, Atty. Patrick Magee 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the contract for the Chancellor at the 
Shreveport campus be amended to include deliverables and it is hereby approved. 



Page 9 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

D. Request Suspension of the Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center Chancellor Search

President-Chancellor Belton stated that he would like to explore other models that may benefit the System in 
carrying out its land grant mission.   

In response to questions about a timeline and Board input into exploring other models, President- Chancellor 
Belton stated that he would submit ideas about the organizational structure during the upcoming Board Retreat.  
In response to a question about the leadership in the Ag Center, President Belton stated that during the Retreat, 
Board members would be involved in the discussion as it relates to the type of leadership that the Ag Center 
may need based on the new model that will be adopted.  He also stated that some administrative efficiencies 
could be realized immediately. 

Upon the motion of Dr. Curman Gaines and seconded by Atty. Tony Clayton that the chancellor search for the 
Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension center be suspended. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yeas: Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, Mr. Raymond Fondel, 
Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, , Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick 
Magee, Mr. Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani 
Whitfield 

Nays: Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Domonique Diamond 

Motion carried. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the search for Chancellor of the 
Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center be suspended and it is hereby approved. 

(At the request of Dr. Victor Ukpolo, SUNO Chancellor, Chairman Tarver yielded the floor to allow Dr. Ukpolo 
to address the Board)  

Dr. Victor Ukpolo announced his resignation as Chancellor of the Southern University New Orleans 
campus.  He thanked members of the Board for their support over the years and recognized his wife 
who also thanked Board members for their support over the years. 

E. Finalists interviews for Chancellor, SU Law Center

PUBLIC INTERVIEW OF FINALISTS WERE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Atty. John M. Guidry

2. Atty. Russell Jones

3. Atty. John Pierre

4. Atty. Roederick White

Executive Sessions followed each candidate’s public interview. 

Chairman Tarver announced that the Board would be convening for executive session and no actions 

would be taken nor any votes taken during the executive sessions. 

Upon the motion by Mr. Myron Lawson and seconded by Rev. Joe R. Gant the Board convened for executive 

session. 

Motion passed unanimously. 



Page 10 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

 

 

Upon the motion by Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Atty. Tony Clayton the board reconvened. 

 

Roll Call: 

Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, 
Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald R. Henry,  
Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Darren Mire,  
Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 
 

All members were present. 

 

President Belton presented Atty. John Pierre as the candidate recommended for the position of Chancellor of the 

SU Law Center. 

 

Upon the motion of Rev. Gant and seconded by Mr. Calvin Braxton, Atty. John Pierre was recommended 

for the position of Chancellor of the SU Law Center. 

 

Atty. Tony Clayton entered a substitute motion to accept Professor Roederick White as Chancellor of the SU Law 

Center. 

 

Roll Call Vote on Substitute Motion: 

Yeas: Mr. Domonique Diamond and Atty. Tony Clayton 
 
Nays: Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. 

Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, , Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson,  
Mr. Darren Mire, Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

 

   Absentions: Atty. Patrick Magee, Rev. Samuel Tolbert 
 

Motion Failed. 

 

Roll Call Vote on Original Motion: 

Yeas: Dr. Leon R. Tarver, Mr. Calvin W. Braxton, Atty. Tony Clayton, Mr. Dominique Diamond, 
Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald R. Henry,  
Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Patrick Magee, Mr. Darren Mire,  
Mr. Michael Small, Mrs. Ann Smith, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

 

Nays: None 
 

   Absentions: None 

 

Motion Passed Unanimously. 

F. Resolutions 

Upon the motion by Rev. Samuel Tolbert and seconded by Mr. Myron Lawson the following resolutions were 

approved: 

 

 



Page 11 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

Condolences: 

The Edward Rubin, Jr. Family. Mr. Rubin, 38, a 2006 alumnus of the Southern University Law Center and the son 

of Judge Edward Rubin of the 15th JDC passed away on February 27. 

The Robert Smith Family. Mr. Smith, a retired lieutenant with the University Police Department at SUBR, passed 

away on March 4.  

The Leonard Wilmer Family. LTC Wilmer, an alumnus of SUBR and former professor of chemistry and math at 

Southern University Shreveport, passed away on February 21.  

The Edward Gilmore Family Mr. Gilmore, brother of SUNO's Purchasing Director, Marilyn Manuel.  Mr. Gilmore 

passed away February 15. 

The Bernice Cosper Family.  Mrs. Cosper, mother of SUNO Campus Police Officer Stanley Cosper Sr. passed away 

February 28.  

The William Arp Jr. Family. Mr. Arp, a native of Oakdale, LA, and father of SUBR Public Policy Professor William 

Arp III and Father-in-Law of System Vice President for Finance Flandus McClinton passed away on February 24.  

Commendations: 

Dr. Sandra Brown, SUBR School of Nursing professor and director of the Nurse Practitioner (NP) and Doctor of 

Nursing Practice (DNP) Program was inducted into the Louisiana State Nurses Association (LSNA) Hall of Fame 

during the 15th annual Louisiana Nurses Foundation Nightingale Awards and Gala.  

Dr. Wanda Spurlock, SUBR School of Nursing professor, was named "Nursing Educator of the Year," during the 

15th annual Louisiana Nurses Foundation Nightingale Awards and Gala. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the resolutions be and they are 
hereby approved. 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  Informational Items 

A. Interim Financial Report as of December 2015, SUS
System Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton reviewed the written financial
report that was included in the packet for each Board member.

B. Legislative Update
Mr. Rodney Braxton of Southern Strategies-LA appeared before the board and reviewed a summary of
the bills that would affect higher education and those that are scheduled to be brought before the
Legislature during the current session.  Each Board member received a copy of the summary. He
informed Board members that there remains a $70 million shortfall in the state budget and stated that
there would probably be a special session immediately following the regular session to address the
state’s budget issues.  Dr. Tarver asked that Mr. Braxton prepare a synopsis of all of the bills for the
board retreat in April.

C. System President’s Report

President-Chancellor Ray Belton publicly acknowledged the work of Dr. Victor Ukpolo in his role as
Chancellor of the New Orleans campus and commended him for his 15 years of leadership.  He stated
that the Dr. Ukpolo has been an effective administrator and that the campus foundation is stronger
because of him.  Dr. Belton also thanked the Law Center Chancellor Search Committee for their
invaluable work in bringing forth finalists for the position.



Page 12 
SU Board of Supervisors Minutes 
March 18, 2016 

D. Campus Reports

SUNO - Dr. Victor Ukpolo submitted a printed copy of the report which was included in the meeting

packet.

SUSLA - Mr. Sam Gilliam submitted a written report that was included in the Board packet.  Mr. Gilliam

informed Board members that there was massive flooding in the area and commended Communications

Director Krystle Grindley for assisting in mobilizing the Red Cross to set up a shelter for those persons

impacted in the area.  He also thanked the campus police for their assistance during the flooding.

SUAREC - Dr. Adell Brown submitted a written report of the activities of the SU Agricultural, Research

and Extension Center.  He announced that the Annual Livestock Show would be held March 5-7.

SULC - Atty. John Pierre submitted a written report to Board members with updates and news from the
SU Law Center. Atty. Pierre announced that Lt. Governor Billy Nungesser was the featured guest speaker
for the Maritime Law Society event on March 15.  Also on March 15, the Louisiana Supreme Court was in
Session at the SULC, to hear oral arguments on a family law case. The session is part of an ongoing effort
to educate and inform students and the general public about the work of the Louisiana Supreme Court.
Chancellor Pierre also acknowledged Student Bar Association President Patrick Harrington whose tenure
would be ending as Student Bar Association president on April 15.

SUBR – Dr. M. Christopher Brown stated that reports had been submitted to the Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools for both SUBR and SUNO campuses.  He also reminded Board members that SU
Day at the Capitol would be held March 31 and announced that former SUBR Public Policy professor Eric
Horent was named Undersecretary in the Division of Management and Finance at the LA Department of
Children and Family Services.

E. Board Retreat
Chairman Tarver announced that the Board would have its Spring Retreat Thursday, April 21 at the A.W.
Mumford Fieldhouse.

AGENDA ITEM 8: Other Business 

Board member Fondel stated that both the men’s and women’s basketball teams at SUBR made 

appearances in post-game season championships in the Southwestern Athletic Conference.  He stated 

that he’d like to recognize the teams during the next board meeting.  Mr. Fondel also reminded Board 

members of National Signing Day that would be held April 23. 

Board member Patrick Magee also stated that he and Rev. Donald R. Henry attended the HBCU Expo 

held at 1st Community Antioch B.C. in Lutcher, LA.  They publicly thanked Dr. Brandon Dumas and Mr. 

Robert Rene for assisting in the endeavor. 

AGENDA ITEM 9: Adjournment 

Upon the motion by Mr. Myron Lawson and seconded by Atty. Tony Clayton the meeting adjourned. 



PENDING SU BOARD APPROVAL

DRAFT



IMPLEMENTING LEADERSHIP

Southern will undertake the implementation of this strategic plan in keeping with the 
approval of the SU Board of Supervisors. Based on the goals and strategies articulated in this 
plan, annual action plans will be crafted to implement specific initiatives. These action plans will 
be implemented by Southern’s administration and other responsible offices at various levels of 
academic, as well as, non-academic units with oversight and accountability. 

This implementation will engage and empower faculty, staff, students, and other 
constituents through Southern’s structure of institutional governance. Using this strategic plan 
as an overall framework, each college, school, and other academic or non-academic unit will 
develop its own strategic plan demonstrating congruity and consistency with the University’s 
strategic plan. These plans will outline their respective strategies and improve their national and 
international competitiveness. The plan recognizes the interdependence of various funding 
sources and the importance of partnership in supporting key initiatives. The plan will account for 
the University’s dependence on both public and private sources of contribution, including fees 
and tuition, sponsored funding, internal reallocations, private giving, and state funding. 

Resource development, annual budget allocations, and reallocations will demonstrate 
alignment with the priorities of the strategic plan and related initiatives. Comprehensive 
assessment of progress on the strategic plan, including the specifically defined metrics and 
benchmarks for peer comparisons, will be conducted every year. This will involve the 
participation of assessment committees with representation from appropriate University 
constituencies. This culture of assessment/data-driven decisions will also include annual 
assessment of funding investments regarding the progress on critical benchmarks and metrics. 
Based on this assessment and changes in the funding environment, mid-course adjustments 
may be made to the strategic plan as appropriate. 

Annual progress reports will be presented to the Board of Supervisors, and will be made 
widely available to the campus stakeholders, state/national/international audiences, and the 
public through forums, a Web site, and reports. Thus, the implementation and progress 
assessment of the strategic plan will demonstrate transparency and commitment to 
accountability. Together with the Board of Supervisors and the breadth of Southern ’s 
constituents it serves, the entire Southern  community looks forward to building critical 
resources and implementing this strategic plan to achieve its goals toward a galvanizing vision.

i�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



“LEADERSHIP: a process

of influence in which a person 

can enlist the aid and 

support of others in the 

accomplishment of a 

common task. It is the goal of 

the University to nurture 

students, faculty and staff to 

become actively engaged in 

the betterment of our global 

society from a position of 

civic, cultural, economic, or 

political authority.”

- From the Southern University statement on Leadership, 
approved by XXX.

DRAFT



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This Strategic Plan was made possible by:

►

► The following Priority Group Leaders and Members:

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| LiL

► Statistical Reviewer and Editor:

The dedication and persistance of the following units and individuals:
The Office of Research and Strategic Initiatives 
The Chancellor's Office 
The Office of Enrollment Management
The Division of Information Technology

Albertha Lawson

► Strategic Plan Committee:
Michael A. Stubblefield, Chair
Ella Kelly, Priority Leader Patrick Carriere, Priority Leader
Carlos Thomas, Priority Leader Robyn Merrick, Priority Leader

The Division of Institutional Research and Assessment
The Division of Research Administration
The College of Engineering and Computer Science

DRAFT



MORE ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

► The following Priority Group Leaders and Members:

iv�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Call to Institutional Service This 
 

 
Management/Accountability    

Call�WR /HaGHUVKLS

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| vDRAFT



“WORLD GRANT 
IDEAL:  creating a more

educated population means a 

continued and expanded 

commitment to enrolling and 

ensuring the success of 

students from a full range of 

cultural, ethnic, and 

socioeconomic backgrounds, 

particularly those who 

represent the first generation 

in their family to attend 

college. 
- From Embracing the World Gr ant Ideal:  Affirming the 
Morrill Act for a Twenty-first-century Global Society, Lou 

Anna Kimsey Simon, President - Michigan State University

DRAFT



Letter from the President:  A Call to Institutional Service

Southern University and A&M College was chartered in 1880 by act of the Louisiana 
Legislature and opened its doors on March 7, 1881 with twelve students. In 1890, the Second 
Morrill Act of 1890 designated Southern University as a Land grant University by the federal 
government.  As we continue into this 21st century, sustainable growth will be marked by 
innovation spawned by cooperation among government, business, and educational institutions 
on an international platform. The general welfare and material well-being of the citizens of 
Louisiana depend on the State’s present actions to develop a strong, entrepreneurial economy, 
characterized by knowledge, innovation, and speed. Based on four tenets of development 
(education, research, business practices, and global engagement), the Southern University 
Strategic Plan will be a catalyst in creating and growing an engagement-based society. 
Southern University will build upon its historical mission as an 1890 Land grant Institution, 
international need for global sustainability, and enact the priorities and strategies contained 
herein.

The challenge ahead is to redefine Southern University as an HBCU of highest caliber in all 
avenues offered – education, infrastructure, research and global engagement. Southern 
University intends to excel while creating new, viable fields for inquiry, knowledge gathering, 
and exploration; significantly contributing human resources to the international workforce and 
adding to the global economy. 

The Strategic Plan to Envision, Engage and Enact a Call to Leadership is a living document 
that will indeed be adapted as the University progresses toward its goal of “creating a more 
educated population” through a continued and expanded commitment to enrolling and ensuring 
the success of students from a full range of cultural, ethnic, and socioeconomic backgrounds, 
particularly those who represent the first generation in their family to attend college. (Simon, 

2009)  Southern University, while charged in these challenging economic times with producing 
much from little, strives to provide both for its students and its community. We harken to the 
age old call of service and resoundingly answer with this unique global vision.

Sincerely,

Dear Southern University Community:

Ray L. Belton
President-Chancellor 

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 1DRAFT



Guiding Principles
The Strategic Plan to Envision, Engage and Enact a Call to Leadership works to achieve 

excellence in every single facet of the University's operations, with a focus on academic 
distinction. The Plan's primary objective is to continue in the path of the University's rich history 
and secure financial support and human equity (our students) to advance the mission of the 
School well past the 21st Century. 

At the center of this plan is the land-grant mission of Southern University and A&M College, 
as it has been redefined, to serve a unique and diverse population of Louisiana, the nation, and 
the world through the nurturing, creation and engagement of human resources to support global 
demands by Creating Leaders that are visionaries, engagers, and enactors. 

Envision
In order to truly create an atmosphere at Southern University that enables its students to 

discover career and life pathways by providing them with the necessary skills, resources and 
experiences needed to successfully achieve their goals. The expectation is that whatever 
Southern does in education, research and public service is of the highest quality, is 
transformative, has intellectual merit, and provides a broader, internationalized impact.

Engage
The second guiding principle of this plan should allow for engagement in four unique, but 

correlated ways. Of utmost importance is student engagement in the learning process – actively 
involving students. Second is student engagement in the object of study – emphasis is placed 
on stimulating students’ learning through direct experiences in something unknown or 
experiential learning. Another means of engagement is student engagement in context of the 
subject of study – the reasoning behind the context and why it works or multidisciplinary 
learning. And finally, student engagement with the human condition or service learning. 
Southern University intends to utilize these essential characteristics of an undergraduate 
education to prepare its students for a life-long career in the twenty-first century.

Enact
It is the University’s sole responsibility to ensure that its students succeed in the global 

market. To enact this measure/degree of success not only the attitudes and behaviors of its 
students, but those of its faculty and staff should be influenced to produce positive change. Only 
through training, and building upon a solid practice, while improving education and workplace 
performance can Southern begin to enact this goal.

2�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Mission, Vision and Core Values
New Synergies

“Southern University and A&M College provides this plan of new synergies aligning 
the university institutional strategic plan with the requirements of Louisiana Act 
1465. The plan contains benchmarks intended to foster recruitment, promote global 
partnerships; retain and graduate highly competitive students in an effective and 
efficient manner while responding to educational and industry needs.”

Mission Statement
Southern University serves a unique and diverse population of Louisiana, the nation, and the 
world through the nurturing, creation and the holistic development of its students by Creating 
Leaders that are entrepreneurs, negotiators, visionaries, collaborators, and lifelong learners 
ready to meet the needs and contribute to the success of the global workforce.

Vision
Southern University and A&M College will set a standard of excellence and expand its presence 
across the globe by providing models of excellence in diversity, education, research, workforce 
solutions and universal engagement by embracing its land grant principle and thereby affecting 
change in and around the Southern University Community.

Core Values
    Innovation - Ensure SU promotes unique pathways to prominence in the global  
     workforce through the development of innovative degree programs and research  
     centers.
     Diversity - Ensure SU continues to diversify both its student and faculty populations 
     through active recruitment efforts based on sound data assessment.
     Excellence - Ensure SU strives toward excellence in everything it does, from  
     administrative services to infrastructure development.
     Accountability - Ensure SU meets the needs of its local, state, national and global 
     stakeholders as well as matches the priorities/mandates of all reporting and 
     accreditation requirements.
     Service - Ensure SU provides the necessary services to its constituency to promote the 
     creation of leaders across its infrastructure. 

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 3DRAFT



Management

Too often strategic plans are created and ultimately fail because more energy is exerted 
on strategy design with little time spent devising an effective means of implementation. The 
2016 – 2020 Strategic Plan will not only provide a strategy, but also a means of implementation 
to ensure all of its objectives are addressed. To successfully execute this strategy, it must be 
the focus of every person – faculty, staff and student at Southern University and A&M College. 
It will be the responsibility of the SU administration to create, monitor, and reward that focus as 
it is expressed. In order to provide such leadership required to successfully implement the 
strategies contained herein, the “Three Cs of Strategy” – Clarify, Communicate, and Cascade -
will be utilized.

Clarify the Strategy
The SU Strategic Plan will be presented in a framework that will guide implementation choices 
and will ultimately determine the direction of the University.

Communicate the Strategy
The SU Strategic Plan will be disseminated at every level of the organization using multiple 
mediums. Internal Moodle discussion boards/blogs, message boards, podcasts, and 
departmental meetings will used to communicate what the strategy is and how the work of each 
of the University’s members will be guided by that strategy. 

Cascade the Strategy
The SU Strategic Plan will be cascaded throughout the University organization and get to the 
practical and tactical components of people’s jobs every day. Deans, department heads and 
other managers will be involved in this process so that they can aid in translating the elements 
of the strategy to their own functional areas.

DRAFT

4�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Accountability

For a strategic plan to be actionable and accountable, it needs to have tactics with measures 
that are not vague or general but specific and actionable as well as measurable. Building in the 
concept of accountability at every step in the strategic planning process will help to keep it 
concrete and not general or vague. The more specific SU can be at every step in the strategic 
planning process, the better the chances the goals will be achieved.

Once the plan is deployed and operating, the program/academic units should develop tactics
they will undertake to help achieve the strategic goals. These units must ensure that the tactics 
developed are specific, measureable, and actionable. It will be critical in the accountability 
process to also define when these tactics will be achieved.

In order to be properly accountable, the SU Strategic Plan will need to be tracked. Tracking 
does not have to be difficult or complex. It does needs to be organized, done on a regular 
schedule, and centralized. Southern University will develop a process to track its strategic goals 
and associated action items/tactics.  

Timeline and Milestones

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 5DRAFT



Enhance the Academic Experience

DRAFT



“Understanding must have impact 

on assumptions of practice and the 

affective and motivational 

dimensions of learning.”

Priority 1:  Enhance the 
Academic Experience

    Southern University and A&M 
College, the flagship of the Southern 
University System, is strategically 
placed in Louisiana state government 
to serve numerous principal clients 
and users. By providing and 
implementing a broad-based, multi-
level, postsecondary education unit, 
the University's clients include all the 
citizens in Louisiana who avail 
themselves of the numerous services 
provided by the instititution. These 
services are delivered to students 
enrolled in the degree programs and 
the citizens who participate in non-
degree activities. Additionally, as an 
entity that is a part of the higher 
education system that drives economic 
development, the University's clients 
extend beyond students to all citizens 
who benefiet from a healthy economy. 
As an institution that contributes to 
workforce and economic development, 
job training and retraining, Louisiana's 
businesses and industries are primary 
clients and users of the University's 
academic and non-academic services. 
And, finally, as an instituttion 
committed to being accountable for the 
expenditure of citizens' tax dollars, the 
primary clients and users of the 
University's programs are all of the 
state's citizens who contribute tax 
revenues to state government. 

Southern University recognizes that 
much work needs to be done to 
improve its academic standing. The 
following charts show a steady decline 
in enrollment, retention and graduation 
rates. These issues have been used as 
justification for the Priority Goals and 
Objectives on the pages following. 

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 7DRAFT



PRIORITY 1:  Goal P1.1:  Ensure Quality and Accountability

Southern University Enrollment Rates 2009 - 2013

SOURCE:  Board of Regents SPSRETN

8 _2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Southern University Retention Rates 2003 - 2014

SOURCE:  Board of Regents SPSRETN

PRIORITY 1:  Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for Student 
Access and Success

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 9DRAFT



Southern University Degrees Awarded 2010 - 2014

SOURCE:  National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) and Board of Regents Statewide Completers System

PRIORITY 1:  Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for 
Student Access and Success

10�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Goal P1.1:  Ensure Quality and Accountability.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P1.1

Decrease the census 

day headcount 

enrollment in public 

postsecondary 

education by 1.3% from 

the baseline level of 

6.622 to 6.523 by fall 

2018-2019 (Baseline 

year FY2012-13).  

Note:  SUBR projects 

enrollment declines to 

stabilize in 2015-16 

with marginal 

increases occurring 

in 2016-17 and 

continuing through 

2018-19.

Strategy 1.1.1:

Promote distance-

learning activities

statewide.

Strategy 1.1.2:  Ensure 

seamless transfers 

between SUBR and 

other campuses.

Strategy 1.1.3:  Ensure 

access to programs and 

services to citizens with 

disabilities.

Strategy 1.1.4:  

Promote dual 

enrollment agreements 

with public school 

districts.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment (IRA)

Student Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Number of 

students enrolled (as of 

the Census day) at 

Southern University 

(SUBR).

Outcome: Percent 

change in the number of 

students enrolled (as of 

the Census day) at 

SUBR.

SOURCE: Board of 

Regents SSPSLOAD

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 3

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 11DRAFT



Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P1.2.1

Increase the 

percentage of first-time, 

full-time, degree-

seeking freshmen 

retained to the second 

Fall by 3.6 percentage 

points from the fall 2011 

baseline level of 69.0% 

to 72.6% by Fall, 2018-

19 (retention of the 

2017 cohort). 

Strategy 1.2.1.1:  

Implement admissions 

criteria at SUBR to 

optimize student 

recruitment and 

retention.

Strategy 1.2.1.2:  

Develop campus-wide 

and college/department 

retention assessment 

systems.

Strategy 1.2.1.3:  

Expand academic and 

training 

support/resource 

centers at SUBR.

Strategy 1.2.1.4:  

Continue statewide 

assessment of service 

utilizing student opinion 

surveys.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs 

and Enrollment

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment (IRA)

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Percentage of 

first-time, full-time, 

degree-seeking freshmen 

retained to the second 

year in public, 

postsecondary education 

at the same institution.

Outcome: Percentage 

point change in the 

percentage of first-time, 

full-time, degree-seeking 

freshmen retained to the 

second year at the same 

institution.

SOURCE: Board of 

Regents SPSRETN

Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for Student Access and Success.

12�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for Student Access and Success.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P1.2.2

Increase the 

percentage of first-time 

in college, full-time, 

degree-seeking 

students retained to the 

third Fall at SUBR by 9 

percentage points from 

the Fall 2010 (Fall 

2014) cohort to Fall 

2012 (Fall 2016) 

baseline level of 57% to 

66% by Fall 2018 (Fall 

2020) (retention of the 

2016 cohort).

Strategy 1.2.2.1:  

Implement all academic 

advising, policies, 

procedures and 

standards.

Strategy 1.2.2.2:  

Evaluate and revise 

programs designed to 

ensure proficiency 

attainment in Math, 

Science and English.

Strategy 1.2.2.3:  

Establish a program to 

minimize academic 

stop-outs. [Academic 

Stop-outs are students 

who may sit out one or 

more semesters prior to 

completing degree.]

Strategy 1.2.2.4:  

Involve all university 

academic support 

activities to increase 

student retention.

Strategy 1.2.2.5:  

Monitor progress 

through external 

assessments and 

external student 

satisfaction surveys.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs 

and Enrollment

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment (IRA)

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Percentage of 

first-time, full-time, 

degree-seeking freshmen 

retained to the following 

third fall at the same 

institution.

Outcome: Percentage 

point change in the 

percentage of first-time, 

full-time, degree-seeking 

freshmen retained to the 

following third fall at the 

same institution.

SOURCE: Board of 

Regents SPSRETN & 

Collateral Data Profile 

Sets at the campus Level.

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 3

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 13DRAFT



Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for Student Access and Success.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P1.2.3

Increase the three/six-

year graduation rates 

defined and reported in 

the National Center of 

Education Statistics 

(NCES) Graduation 

Rate Survey (GRS) at 

SUBR by 3.1 

percentage points from 

the academic year 

2010-11 baseline level 

of 29.3% to 32.4% in 

FY 2018-19. (Fall 2013 

cohort)

Strategy 1.2.3.1:  

Implement admissions 

criteria at SUBR to 

optimize retention and 

graduation rates.

Strategy 1.2.3.2:  

Develop campus-wide 

and college/department 

specific retention and 

graduation assessment 

systems.

Strategy 1.2.3.3:  

Expand efforts to 

encourage transfer from 

two-year colleges to 

SUBR.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs 

and Enrollment

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment (IRA)

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Percentage of 

students identified in a 

first-time, full-time, 

degree-seeking cohort 

graduating within 

three/six-years from 

postsecondary education.

Outcome: Number of 

students identified in a 

first-time, full-time, 

degree-seeking cohort 

graduating within 

three/six-years from 

postsecondary education.

SOURCE: National 

Center for Education 

Statistics (NCES)

14�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for Student Access and Success.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P1.2.4

Increase the total 

number of completers 

for all awards levels in 

a given academic year 

from the baseline year 

number of 1,257 in 

academic year 2011-12 

to 1,293 in academic 

year 2018-19. 

Strategy 1.2.4.1:  Assess 

admission criteria at SUBR 

to optimize recruitment, 

retention and graduation 

rates. In addition, maintain 

open enrollment policy to 

increase enrollment of first-

time, full-time, degree-

seeking students at 

SUSLA and to continually 

expand academic 

programs.

Strategy 1.2.4.2:  Develop 

college/department 

retention assessment 

systems.

Strategy 1.2.4.3:  Expand 

academic and training 

support resource centers.

Strategy 1.2.4.4:  Expand 

academic programs 

including the establishment 

of new instructional degree 

certification programs 

which are sensitive to 

workforce development 

needs.

Strategy 1.2.4.5:  Expand 

efforts to encourage 

transfer of dual enrollment 

students.

Strategy 1.2.4.6: 

Expand availability and 

use of degree audits to 

facilitate progression 

toward a degree.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs 

and Enrollment

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment 

(IRA)

Academic 

Colleges and 

Departments

Output: Total number of 

completers for all award 

levels.

Outcome: Percent 

change in the number 

from the baseline year.

SOURCE: Board of 

Regents Statewide 

Completers System.

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 15DRAFT



Goal P1.2:  Increase Opportunities for Student Access and Success.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P1.2.5

Increase the number of 

Education students with 

Praxis passage rates 

by 1.5 percentage 

points from the average 

system wide 2011-12 

base year listing of 

98.0% to 99.5% in 

2018-19.

Strategy 1.2.5.1: Assess

the graduation criteria at 

SUBR (link to Praxis 

passage rates).

Strategy 1.2.5.2:  Expand 

academic and supplement-

al training resource centers 

in support of Praxis 

preparation.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs 

and Enrollment

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment 

(IRA)

Academic 

Colleges and 

Departments

College of 

Education and 

Behavioral 

Sciences

Output: Number of 

students passing the 

Praxis exam.

Outcome: Percent 

change in the passage 

rate on the Praxis 

certification exam.

SOURCE: Louisiana 

Department of 

Education.

Objective P1.2.6

Increase the number of 

BSRN NCLEX passage 

rates by 1.6 percentage 

points above the 2011-

12 base year listing of 

86.4% to 88.0% in 

2018-19.

Strategy 1.2.6.1: Assess

the graduation criteria at 

SUBR School of Nursing 

and Allied Health.

Strategy 1.2.6.2:  Expand 

academic and supplement-

al training resource centers 

at the School of Nursing 

and Allied Health in 

support of instructional 

degree certification 

programs.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs 

and Enrollment

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment 

(IRA)

Academic 

Colleges and 

Departments

School of Nursing 

and Allied Health

Output: Number of 

students passing the 

NCLEX licensure exam.

Outcome: Percent 

change in the passage 

rate on the NCLEX 

licensure exam.

SOURCE: Louisiana 

State Board of Nursing.

16�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Strengthen Core Values

DRAFT



The promotion of New Academic Offerings,

 

Student, Faculty and Staff Excellence is

 

grounded in the university’s academic values

 

and core principles. This will involve

 

implications of perspectives for learning,

 

curriculum development, course delivery 
through innovative means such as online 
instruction, virtual laboratories and 
student-lead inquiry, and knowledge

attainment at SU; and different learning

concepts and concept formation.

Southern University and A&M College is 

committed to excellence and accountability. 

Accountability can be defined in many 

ways. The concepts utilized in the SUBR 

strategic planning process emphasize the 

significance of the institution as a place 

where students become critical thinkers, 

leaders, entrepreneurs and lifelong 

learners. The concepts also give meaning 

to SUBR as an economic engine and an 

institution that is committed to research 

and productivity. These concepts extend 

the institution’s definition of productivity far 

beyond student retention and graduation 

rates.

“…changes in curriculum must 
incorporate multicultural 

design in order to provide an 
integrative educational 

experience.”

Creating a Global Curriculum–
where teaching, learning, research and 

assessment take place and where 

institutional management, planning, staffing, 

and decision-making unite to create the next 

generation of student matriculation. An 

educational ecosystem, therefore should 

include, not only university buildings, but also 

a combination of home, classrooms, 

teaching and research laboratories, and an 

international/global community that 

collaborate to bring the wider world into day-

to-day instruction and provide a rich array of 

learning opportunities.  Southern University, 

through the implementation of its Strategic 

Plan, hopes to provide an educational 

ecosystem that will induce change in its 

students that will match the university’s 

overall mission.   

Southern University is not only dedicated to 

changing its academic environment, but all 

units of support that aid in the management 

systems that help create a vibrant campus 

economy & high quality of life. All while 

respecting the need to sustain natural 

resources and protect the environment in 

which SU students live and work. Again, 

the goals and objectives shown on the 

following pages bear proof.

18�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Goal P2.1:  Improve institutional quality and promote accountability.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P2.1

Review and assess the 

effectiveness of 

institutional policies and 

procedures in the 

current environment.

Strategy 2.1.1:  

Conduct a formative 

assessment and 

analysis of institutional 

policies and 

procedures.

Strategy 2.1.2:  

Conduct a summative 

analysis of institutional 

policies, procedures 

and processes.

Strategy 2.1.3:  

Develop new and/or 

revise old institutional 

review processes to 

increase efficiency and 

productivity.

Principle:

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment (IRA)

Chancellor’s 

Office

Finance and 

Administration

Academic Affairs

Office of Research 

and Strategic 

Initiatives

Output: Number of 

institutional policies 

reviewed and updated.

Outcome: Percentage 

point change in the 

number of policies revised 
and/or updated.

SOURCE: Institution and 

Departmental Databases

Objective P2.2

Implement policy and 

procedure checkpoints.

Strategy 2.2.1:  

Develop a system of 

checkpoint assessment.

Strategy 2.2.2: 

Conduct an annual 

review of checkpoint 

assessment.

Principle:

Institutional 

Research and 

Assessment (IRA)

Chancellor’s 

Office

Finance and 

Administration

Academic Affairs

Office of Research 

and Strategic 

Initiatives

Output: Number of policy

checkpoints assessed.

Outcome: Percentage 

points in the number of 

policies checked

SOURCE: Institution and 

Departmental Databases

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 19DRAFT



Enable Collaboration Through

Community and Global Partnerships

DRAFT



Southern University and A&M College is 
committed to meeting the needs of the 
community, as well as national and global 
education and workforce needs. SUBR 
continually strives to engage in community 
outreach activities, support community and 
economic development and encourage 
participation in cross-cultural collaborations 
in order to implement our corporate 
citizenship model.  As a tertiary institution 
in an increasingly global world, SUBR is 
dedicated to maintaining a diverse student
 population through the successful recruit- 
ment and retention of top international  
students. Through strong global research 

 collaborations and business partnering
 SUBR   is focused on meeting the human

 capital and workforce needs of the future.
 

To understand universal engagement, we
 must understand that the University is not
 the first place people are engaged.

 Universal engagement causes seemingly 
unrelated things to depend on each other in 
order for the SU to achieve. This will 
involve improving the process of effectively 
engaging all its constituents toward the 
University’s ultimate success. 

“Faculty, staff, students and the 

university community working 

together to change policy, benefit 
community economics, serve the 

world’s constituents and make a 

global difference.”

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 21DRAFT



Creating an Improved Public 
Awareness of the Role of Southern 
University to the Community, 
Nation & World – focus should be on 
creating or re-branding the University to 
optimize an increased return on 
investment. Each goal and objective will 
be discussed in length throughout the 
following pages of this document.

“Closing the gap between the
outputs of higher education

and the needs of 21st century
innovation and commerce...”

Creating Community, Public and 
Private Partnerships – Forging 
strategic partnerships for innovation, 
economic and workforce development in 
higher education allows the continued 
support of the world’s ever-changing 
resource needs. Business and education 
leaders have engaged in discussions 
about the gap between the outputs of 
higher education and the needs

of 21st century innovation and 
commerce for some time. Despite these 
discussions, the misalignment between 
student outcomes and workforce needs 
persists.

The P-16 curriculum is not sufficiently 
aligned with workforce needs to provide 
students with the knowledge and skills 
needed to compete successfully in the 
workplace. Similarly, employers have 
failed to adequately articulate their 
expectations for the workforce. In order 
to  bridge this gap, The SU Strategic 
Plan focuses on aiding the University in 
developing a deeper partnership that 
enables the adaptation of curricula and 
co-curricular experiences to build core 
competencies and promote deeper 
learning. (Business-Higher Education 
Forum, 2013)

12�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��

22�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Goal P3.1:  Increase the number of community, national and global partnerships.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P3.1

Develop and offer 

specialized programs 

that involve 

partnerships between 

institutions, global, 

local, business and 

industry, national 

laboratories, research 

centers, and other 

institutions.

Strategy 3.1.1:  

Enhance the current 

undergraduate and 

graduate research 

opportunities

Strategy 3.1.2:  

Develop undergraduate 

career pathway models.

Strategy 3.1.3:  Create 

a successful model with 

research and 

development as a driver 

of economic 

development in 

partnerships with other 

universities, national 

laboratories, research 

centers, both nationally 

and internationally.

Strategy 3.1.4:  Link 

research initiatives to 

market needs and 

trends through global 

partnerships with 

business and industry.

Principle:

Office of 

Research and 

Strategic 

Initiatives

Chancellor’s 

Office

Finance and 

Administration

Division of 

Information

Technology

Academic Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Research Centers

Governmental 

Contracting Unit

Business and 

Industry Cluster

Output: Number of 

community, state, national 

and international 

partnerships activated.

Outcome: Percentage 

point change in the 

number of existing 
partnerships.

SOURCE: Institution and 

Departmental Databases

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 23DRAFT



Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P3.2

Increase the number of 

SUBR students that 

engage in global 

education and research 

experiences.

Strategy 3.2.1:  

Develop a funding 

model to facilitate 

international education 

and research 

experiences.

Strategy 3.2.2:  Create 

and implement a policy 

to provide seamless 

transfers of international 

credit hours.

Strategy 3.2.3:  Expand 

efforts to encourage 

transfer from two-year 

colleges to SUBR.

Principle:

Office of 

Research and 

Strategic 

Initiatives

Chancellor’s 

Office

Finance and 

Administration

Division of 

Information

Technology

Academic Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Research Centers

Governmental 

Contracting Unit

Business and 

Industry Cluster

Output: Number of 

community, state, national 

and international 

partnerships.

Outcome: Percent 

change in the number 

partnerships

SOURCE: Institution and 

Departmental Databases

Goal P3.1:  Increase the number of community, national and global partnerships.

24�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P3.3

Increase the number of 

national and 

international degree-

seeking students at 

SUBR.

Strategy 3.3.1: 

Create 2+2 model

for international 

degree programs.

Strategy 3.3.2:  

Establish educational 

and research 

relationships with 

accredited international 

schools.

Principle:  

Academic Affairs

Finance and 

Administration

Office of 

Research and 

Strategic 

Initiatives

Division of 

Information 

Technology

Academic Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Research Centers

Governmental 

Contracting Unit

Business and 

Industry Cluster

Output: Percentage of 

first-time, full-time, 

degree-seeking 

international students.

Outcome: Percentage 

point change in the 

percentage of first-time, 

full-time, degree-seeking 

international students.

SOURCE: Board of 

Regents SPSRETN & 

Collateral Data Profile 

Sets at the campus Level.

Goal P3.1:  Increase the number of community, national and global partnerships.

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 25DRAFT



Heighten Institutional Effectiveness

DRAFT



Effective investment in education requires 

strategic investment in the facilities in which 

teaching and learning occurs. To ensure that 

facilities continue to support the changing 

needs and demands of the knowledge 

economy, substantial initial and sustained 

investments are needed. This will involve 

improving the process by which decisions 

are made relating to large-scale investments 

in its educational infrastructure, with a view 

to maximizing the benefits of the university’s 

initial investment in education. 

Southern University and A &M College is 

committed to institutional effectiveness and a 

long-term commitment to transparency, and 

the assessment of the effectiveness of its 

programs and services. Under new leadership, 

and with a focus on Southern Association of 

Colleges of Schools (SACSCOC) standards, 

the institutional priorities, goals and mission of 

the college, IE have taken on an 

institutionalized commitment to excellence. IE 

supports the Institution’s strategic plan that 

outlines actions that are taken to implement 

the Institutional Mission, Goals and Vision.

“universities must develop and utilize 
their campuses in a way that is 
consistent with the institution’s 

overall goals for a sustainable future; 
while integrating sustainability in 

research and teaching.”

IE provides the end result to determine how 

well the Institutional Mission is being fulfilled. 

The institution’s goal for IE is for it to function 

as the catalyst of SU outcomes assessment, 

meaning IE focuses on measuring how well 

students are learning in the programs and 

measuring how well administrative units are 

operating. Figure 4.1 adapted from (Nichols 

and Nichols, 2000) as cited in in Virginia 

Highlands Community College 2013-2014 

Institutional Effectiveness Strategic Plan 

provides an illustration of the relationship 

between Priority 4 and the institution’s and 

SUBR Strategic Plan.

Creating a Method to Drive Policy that 
Will Aid in the Implementation of 
Effective Research Practices and/or 

Activities – the dynamics of scientific fields, 

knowledge and innovation for development, 

and studies of risks and risk management 

(including social intelligence). National 

economies increasingly compete on the 

basis of innovation, and, in the race for 

global innovation advantage it is important to 

recognize that university research and 

industrial collaboration must be placed at the 

forefront of national economic policy. SU 

should similarly acknowledge its importance 

when developing campus policy.

throughout the following pages.

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 27DRAFT



Goal P4.1:  Assist academic and administrative departments in planning 

appropriate assessment and evaluation measurements.

Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P4.1

Development of a 

statistically sound data 

driven assessment 

process.

Strategy 4.1.1:  Review 

the current assessment 

process.

Strategy 4.1.2:  Create 

an assessment 

environment of 

institutional ownership 

at all levels of the 

institution.

Strategy 4.1.3:  

Promote faculty 

engagement in the 

assessment process via 

research opportunity 

and student 

involvement.

Strategy 4.1.4:  Utilize 

technology to provide 

ongoing feedback on 

progress issues in need 

of attention.

Strategy 4.1.5:  Utilize 

technology to create 

assessment networks 

across campus.

Principle:

Division of 

Institutional 

Effectiveness and 

Research 

Chancellor’s 

Office

Finance and 

Administration

Division of 

Information

Technology

Academic Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Data- driven 

statistical assessment 

model at all levels of the 

University (i.e. 

Dashboard).

Outcome: Number of 

effective institutional 

statistical models utilized.

SOURCE: Institution and 

Departmental Databases

28�_2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT



Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P4.2

Review and revise 

current policies; and 

develop new polices as 

needed.

Strategy 4.2.1:  

Develop a system of 

checkpoint assessment.

Strategy 4.2.2:  

Conduct an annual 

review of checkpoint 

assessment.

Strategy 4.2.3:  

Promote assessment 

via faculty development 

and engagement.

Strategy 4.2.3: Engage 

faculty and students in 

the assessment policy 

development processes

Strategy 4.2.5:  

Enhance opportunities 

for campus-wide 

participation in the 

institutional 

effectiveness process

Strategy 4.2.6:  Provide 

accurate and timely 

assessment analysis 

feedback

Principle:

Office of 

Research and 

Strategic 

Initiatives

Chancellor’s 

Office

Finance and 

Administration

Division of 

Information

Technology

Academic Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Number of 

institutional and 

departmental policies 

assessed.

Outcome: Effective 

institutional and 

departmental polices and 

processes.

SOURCE: Institution and 

Departmental Databases

Goal P4.2:  Provide leadership to the institution’s strategic planning process.

2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,��| 29DRAFT



Objectives Strategies Timeline Accountability Performance 

Indicators

Objective P4.3

Provide Institutional-

wide assessment 

professional 

development training 

and assistance.

Strategy 4.3.1:  Work 

to build and sustain the 

University’s capacity for 

excellence.

Strategy 4.3.2:  Create 

and maintain an 

inclusive, equitable and 

diverse IE environment.

Principle:  

Chancellor’s 

Office

Human 

Resources

Finance and 

Administration

Division of 

Information 

Technology

Academic Affairs

Student Affairs

Academic Colleges 

and Departments

Output: Number of 

professional trainings 

offered and the number of 

departments assisted in 

data analysis and 

research.

Outcome: An 

environment of 

inclusiveness and 

improved collaboration.

SOURCE: Internal and 

External Databases.

Goal P4.3:  Analyze and disseminate information about the University in 

support of institutional decision-making, planning, and reporting.

30�_ 2IILFH�RI�5HVHDUFK�DQG�6WUDWHJLF�,QWLDWLYHV��256,�� DRAFT












































































	April 2016 Cover
	Academic Affairs Committee Agenda
	SU_Strategic_Plan_2015_v4_6_2016.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	cover_missing_pages_11_17_15.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29


	Untitled



